I.AMACfON

1 Movember 2012

PSCC & 802

C/o Del Property Management
3504 Hurontario Street
Mississauga, Ontario

L3B 0BY

Altenbion: Caroline Graham

Re: Letter Regarding Completion of 302 — Water Penetration

Dear Caroline:

Please be advised that this is Amacon Construction Lid (hereinafter Amacon) position
that the re-occurring leak was sufficiently repaired by Platinum Glass (2012), As the
owner has not reported any further leakage from the ceiling repair, Amacon considers this
item to be complete. The flooring, carpet and ceilings were all completed and repaired to
the satistaction of the homeowner.

Pleasc be advised that if the water penetration re-occurs please notify Amacon,
Thank vou,
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